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T0: JIM GARRISON, pistrict’ Attorney .
FROM: STEPHEN JAFFE, Investigator
RE: ROY B. LOFTIN

-H-ﬂ'*-ﬁ-***#**%*****ﬂ*ﬁ****#***‘ﬁ‘**ﬁﬁ-*

In reference to our continuing investigaticn into

this matter I would like to refer you to the attached materials
which should be cxamined for further value to ME. LOFTIN'S
relationship to the case. I have been informed that MR. LOFTTN'S
secretary, MISS BARBARA MURRAY will be terminating her employment
shortly end that SUZANNE DOUGLAS has been offered the job. She
has told me that she does not plan to take the job on & perman-.
ent basis bui will do some work temperarily. She said that anothe“
glrl with whom she is close friends will be taking the job and
will continue to furnish vs with information. This entire investi-
gation should be handled with the highest securlty as we do not

want to endanger MR. LOFTIN'S privacy unneccéasarily.




L LOFTIN RESEZARCH & DEVELCPM=NT COFRPORATION

-"' Homa office: 9000 Sunset Boulavard, Los Angelss California 80069 + Phone (219) 273-8252
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Directors:

Arthur Godirey
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Roy B. Loftin

Pierrt Salinger

dictated en route New York to Los Angeles

November 25, 1966 -

Mr. Keith E. Putbrese
Putbrese and Fisher
Tiber Island

1257 Fourth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20024

Dear Keith:

Unless I flew occasionally from New York to Los
Angeles and returnezd, we apparently woulé have no correspondence
~whatsoever. For my money, Tom Fisher wouldn't know valor
if it walked in end sat down, much less discretion, but he
certainly will know struggle. Be that as it may, I am still
going to jolt all of you by sticking my head in your office
and spending a day or two with you. At least this could
have the therapeutic affect of making you happy- in retrospect.

Best persoﬁal regards.

RBL:md

Gordon B. Mclend
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CLIMATE CONDITIONING CORPORATION .

_September, 1963 . b
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CONFERENCE AND ENTERTAINMENT EXPENSE DETAIL
PREPARE IN DUPLICATE . NAME: Roy B, Loftin - v
: DATE: October 27, 1965
DATE N . ; NAME AND TITLE OF GUESTS
TNCURRED TTEM PLACE INCURRED AMOUNT BUSINESS PURPOSE & COMPANY REPRESENTED
9-3-65 Los Angeles $§ 24,65 |Air conditioning work Pierre Salinger i
Haas-Hayne Vice-President, Continental A/L
9=4-65 , Los Angeles 21,25 |(Air conditioning work Mr. Morrin Scott, hotel chain
' Holiday Inns owner, Austin, Texas
9-5-65" Los Angeles 85,17 |Air conditioning work Pierre Salinger /\\
. ./nﬂbwuo Restaurant) Douglas Aircraft Co.
9-6-65" Los Angeles N\M\OU Air conditioning work Pierre Salinger
/ ) Continental A/L Vice-President, Continental A/L
9=-7-65 Los Angeles - 21.75 l!Air conditioning .“or Allen Horowitz
Santa Monica Bldg. Vice-President, H-R-H Comst. Cao.
. 9-14-65 . 21,50 |Air conditioning work Mr, Al W, Bayer
) Aerospace Companies e -
9=15=-65 24 .50 |Bonding capacity Mr, Gordon B, MeclLendom ..\
Climate President, .wﬁﬂms,.gaonnonwnwun.
Dallas, Texas
9-20-65 Los Angeles -~ .. 150,00 [Joint venture work Mr, Carl ampwmnd\
) / : Dallas, Texas
© 9-25-65 Los Angeles mm...bw Radio. commercials Mr, Arthur Godfrey
s - for Climate / o1y .
o Lf Los dnges ) 0. .0 Pater 1P
q-2 B & % »Krﬂ/ Lanst Taron . .m_\ ...nt»vb
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ROY B. LOFTIN
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1573 SUNSET PLAZA DRIVE., LOS ANGELES, CALIF. 80088 « PHONE 213 - 657-1834
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January 20, 1968

Mr. Rex B. Murray
Route # &4 .
Shelbyville, Tennessee 37160

Dear Mr. Murray:

| hope you understand that | am inhibited In my: expressions of
sympathy over thenature of the daughter you have ralsed because this is
being dictated to her. You would have thought heredity would have endowed

her with some of the attributes of Southern graciousness, but although
i kindly face, | find her dis-os!t]on to be that of an enraged
LE i N an electronics

warmth of an execu Dl".

Aslde'from thls,'she spoke kindly of you on herrapp ication form,
denounced everyone within a hundred-mile radius of where she was born.

G{;S 'f§> just wanted you to know that we all have our little cross to bear.
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4 e;yi Barbara does tell me that the arthritis problem you have developed
G\ ¢r il attribute it to anxiety over your daughter's conduct) is somewhat alleviated-

£ e

! (f)Eiu' His intellect Is such that he'carrleswknow edg “Ppresent recnghlzed

0 limits, and 1ike any innovator, Is highly critized in staid circles.
¥
Regretably, we always seem to tear down those who would take us forward, but

A ‘ " such is the learning from history.

. ' In any event, | think Max should be endowed with a full account of
the case histary of your problem. | am enclosing-a suggested form which Mrs.
Murray can fill~in. Please do not be kind or understate the problem. State
it truthfully and with as much detail as you are able to provide. Because of
‘my great respect and affection for Max, we will do anything for the ather that
we can, and | can assure you that his txeax talent will bemade available to

s youxxwizh in fullest measure, without any expense on your part. The good Lord
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cc:
FROM

SUBJECT:

Memorandum - CLIMATE CONDITIONING CORPORATION

Jim LeBlanche, DATZ‘VJanuary 20, 1968

Tom Landrum, Tom Bruton

* Roy B. Loftin

Dunné Bradstreet Rating

Since Dunné Bradstreet have noted a change in rafing and now show
us as A+ (financial strength over $750,000) and "1 = composite credit
appraisal 'good'," | think this is all we could expect at this time.

| suggest the following letter be written by Jim LeBlanche to the
proper person at D & B, although there may be some reason why Jim would feel
the letter is unnecessary, and if so, then | would go along with Jim on his
thinking.

The letter reads as follows: ' '

""Now that the job is behind us, | wanted to express our appreciation
for your cooperation in straightening out our rating with Dunn & Bradstreet.
May | say that Roy Loftin, who felt that our rating should be AAA-1 is
satisfied that this interim rating Is proper in view of the previous problems
we had when small accounts wrote in and clouded our credit standing.

I believe that the procedures we have worked out will accomplish
the desired result -- that of giving you accurate and responsible information
on which to base your rating. The prospects for the future of our company
are good; we anticipate a gradual growth due to our expending activities in
Hawaii and our continued diversification into the manufacturing field. There-
fore, if at any time in the future, you should have any responses that.do not
bear out the healthy economic condition which we have and plan to maintain,
I-would be. grateful if you would write to me or telephone me .so that we can
avoid any misunderstandings based on information which is not responsible or

accurate, - o

With best wishes."

RBL
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